The Wilmington Township Mercer County Board of Supervisors met on February 12, 2025, at the township building. The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m. by Joseph Whiting with Robert Steingrabe and Donald Bolinger in attendance. Guests present were Joyce Boo and Pastor Rob Cypher. The pledge to the flag was given.

Public Comment

None

The January 6, 2025 meeting minutes were approved by a motion from Mr. Bolinger, seconded by Mr. Steingrabe. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

Mr. Bolinger made a motion to approve the treasurer's report, Mr. Steingrabe seconded. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

Communications

None

Township Reports

There was nothing to report for the MPO, MCRPC, and MCRCOG meetings.

Unfinished Business

Kristen Johnson joined the meeting via phone. She explained that the surveying will be completed at the end of February. They will incorporate the survey information into the Gannett Fleming base map. There will be a meeting with the Borough to discuss the current sewer agreement Monday, February 24, 2025 at 3:00 p.m. at the New Wilmington Borough Building.

One sealed bid was received for a snow blower: Justin Shaker - \$10,000. Mr. Bolinger will abstain from any motions regarding this purchase due to his relationship with the seller. An abstention form is attached to the minutes. Mr. Whiting made a motion to table the purchase of the snow blower until the March meeting, Mr. Steingrabe seconded. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – abstain. Mr. Shaker has the option to withdraw his bid since the bid was not accepted nor rejected at this meeting.

New Business

Mr. Whiting made a motion to accept Resolution 2025-5, placing Bryan Cummings on the Planning Commission, seconded by Mr. Steingrabe. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

The garbage contract expires June 30, 2025. Ms. Black has inquired whether Tri-County Industries would like to extend the contract another year.

The county real estate tax rate has increased 3.6 mills.

Mr. Steingrabe made a motion to use 100 ton on the salt contract for the 2025-2026 season, seconded by Mr. Bolinger. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

The March Schools will take place every Thursday evening in March from 7-9 p.m. at the Penn State Extension Office.

Mr. Bolinger made a motion to take on a second Building Code Official, T.W. McCosby, LLC, seconded by Mr. Whiting. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

Street names signs will not be allowed to be placed on the top of stop sign posts.

Mr. Bolinger made a motion to adopt Resolution 2025-6 for Records Disposition, seconded by Mr. Whiting. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

Mr. Bolinger made a motion to pay the bills and payroll, Mr. Steingrabe seconded. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – yes, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

Public Comment

Pastor Rob thanked everyone for a job well done.

Mr. Steingrabe made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 p.m., seconded by Mr. Bolinger.

Cindy Black, sec	retary